
 
76 Broadway 
Sacramento, California 95818 
 
January 4, 2006 
 
 
Mr. Jerry Wickham  
Alameda County Health Agency 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, California 94502 
  
Re:  Report Transmittal  

Work Plan – Soil Boring Assessment 
76 Service Station #4186 
1771 First Street 
Livermore, CA 

 
Dear Mr. Wickham:  
  
I declare under penalty of perjury that to the best of my knowledge the information and/or 
recommendations contained in the attached report is/are true and correct.  
 
If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact  
 
Shelby S. Lathrop (Contractor) 
ConocoPhillips 
Risk Management & Remediation 
76 Broadway 
Sacramento, CA 95818 
Phone: 916-558-7609 
Fax: 916-558-7639 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Thomas Kosel 
Risk Management & Remediation 
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